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王凤⾬  Chris

业务总监

Director

⼿机／+ 86 152 1037 0021

From: "Kimora Wang <wjing@werfen.com>"
To: "王凤⾬ <wangfengyu@cct.cn>"
CC: "Gong Chao <gchao@werfen.com>"
Sent: 2024-12-24 11:27
Subject: Fw: ⾎凝东区Q4销售会议申请

Hi Fengyu,
该活动的PO已在流程中，烦请帮忙执⾏。PO完成审批后会发给你，⾮常感谢。

Thanks & regards
 

Kimora Wang
Procurement Supervisor
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2个附件：

Procurement Supervisor
 

werfen
 
Room 201, Building B18B, Universal Business Park
10, Jiuxianqiao Road, Chaoyang District
Beijing, 100015 China
 
Tel. +86 10 59756055 ext.58324
Cell. +86 13811912197
werfen.cn

From: Gong Chao <gchao@werfen.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2024 10:51:13 PM

To: Junqiao Tang <jtang@werfen.com>; Li Xiaolong <lxiaolong@werfen.com>

Cc: Kimora Wang <wjing@werfen.com>

Subject: ⾎凝东区Q4销售会议申请

 
李总、汤⼤区：
   凝⾎东区团队计划于12⽉26～27⽇在南京开展⽉度销售会议（12⽉）暨团队Q4销售会议，本次会议本团队全体
⼈员参加，同时⾮常荣幸地邀请到了商务运营副总裁李总将莅临指导，如后续遇到时间冲突将会线上参加和指
导，同时也邀请到了技术服务部区域经理张磊和余科良给⼤家分享和沟通。会议具体⽇程及vendor报价表请见附
件。关于财务申请表格填写了部分请王晶协助补上。
    请领导审批，感谢！
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This e-mail is intended solely for authorized recipients and may contain proprietary and/or confidential information,
which shall be kept confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify Werfen immediately and delete
the email and its attachments from your system. Werfen cannot guarantee the security of this e-mail and disclaims
any damages related to it.
Think before you print...thank you.
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